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- MEMORANDUM -
DATE: June 22,2022
TO: All Alameda County Behavioral Health (ACBH) Providers
FROM: Torfeh Rejali, Quality Assurance (QA) Administrator "rfd',z‘{
SUBJECT: California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM) Town Halls- Part II

This memorandum announces the availability of two new ACBH Town Halls related to the CalAIM redesign for Substance
Use Disorder (SUD) and Specialty Mental Health Services (SMHS). These Town Halls will be in a Question and Answer (Q&A)
format and are designed as a follow up to the previously offered ACBH Town Halls titled: Overview of CalAIM.

Background

CalAIM is a California initiative led by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) that aims to provide broad delivery
system, program, and payment reform across the Medi-Cal system. The goal of the initiative is to transform the Medi-Cal
delivery system, moving it towards a population health approach that prioritizes prevention and whole person care. The
vision is to “meet people where they are in life, address social drivers of health and break down the walls of health care.”

Town Halls

Thank you to those who attended the ACBH Town Halls titled Overview of CalAIM Changes during the week of June 19%.
ACBH will be offering two additional Town Halls as a follow up to these, with the goal of answering any questions and/or
clarifying any part of the new guidance or requirements.

If you would like to attend, please register using the links below.

Town Hall - Part i
Specialty Mental Health Services: Overview of CalAIM Changes Q & A
Offered by ACBH Quality Assurance Team

June 28, 2022, 10:00-11:00
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1268542173256885260

Town Hall - Part i
Drug Medi-Cal Delivery System: Overview of CalAIM Changes Q & A
Offered by ACBH Quality Assurance

June 29, 2022, 3:00-4:00
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8684385263769009679

For questions, please contact QATA@acgov.org.
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